From: Sam Heynes

Sent: 10 October 2019 13:55

To: Andrew Symonds; CPC - Council
Subject: RE: Water Pipes at Cuckfield Cemetery
Hi Andrew

It's something to consider doing. If an expert was unable to find the pipes | am concerned that we may continue to

throw money at this which may end up exceeding [l quote, especially as | cannot imagine we are going to be
able to obtain a comparable quote due to the nature of the issue.

| recommend this is brought back to the next ACE committee for further discussion before instructing any more work
to commence.

Kind regards
Samantha Heynes
Parish Clerk

Cuckfield Parish Council
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From: Andrew Symonds <Andrew.Symonds@ Cuckfield.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 October 2019 13:53

To: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@ Cuckfield.gov.uk>; CPC - Council <Council@Cuckfield.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Water Pipes at Cuckfield Cemetery

-explanation is helpful tho’ it still looks expensive because | can’t believe it is 6 days work for two people. In
the absence of another quote it think we will have to accept to bring the burial line into play.
Andrew

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@ Cuckfield.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:39:27 PM

To: CPC - Council <Council@Cuckfield.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Water Pipes at Cuckfield Cemetery

FYI — latest update from |l regarding the pipes at the cemetery.

| think we should consider how we wish to proceed, based on the unsuccessful investigation at the Cemetery last
month.
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From: [

Sent: 08 October 2019 15:14
To: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@ Cuckfield.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Water Pipes at Cuckfield Cemetery

Locating drain is included in price if | am to do the works.
If someone else was to do the work then | would have to charge for locating.

Labour will be same though materials might have gone up since April.
Hope this answers your questions
Kind regards
The quote is for locating, digging and installation of inspection chambers.

To find the pipe | will dig a small trench parallel to northern hedge inside cemetery. Once found the
trench will be continued east to the other drain.

A new inspection chamber will be placed over the pipe to catch the incoming water. When the
water reaches a certain hight it will travel along new pipe to existing chamber, which is then taken
to stream.

This will stop water coming through cemetery in the old pipe so burials can continue in that area.

| am positive i can find the location of the pipe in this area as it runs north/south through the burials
and i plan to dig a trial trench east/west by the hedge.

| hope this has answered your queries and if you have any further questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me

Regards
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Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Sep 2019, at 13:05, Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@cuckfield.gov.uk> wrote:

Back in April you provided a quote to sort out the water pipes at the cemetery
(attached). | know you have had some conversations with Caroline about this too
over recent months.

Can you explain what this quote would include, in detail? How confident are you that
you know exactly where the pipe is, and that this action would resolve the problems
we have with burials in this area?

If we were to request a trial trench is dug to establish exactly where this pipe goes,
where would you recommend this is dug, and what would be the cost to do this?

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
Samantha Heynes
Parish Clerk

Cuckfield Parish Council
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